
 [External Email]

From: Handler, Elisabeth
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Weekly SJ Call
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 1:01:44 PM

 
 

From: Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2020 12:53 PM
To: Michael Appel <mappel@google.com>; javiergonzalez@google.com; Neaves, Rosario
<Rosario.Neaves@sanjoseca.gov>; Heyne, Colin <Colin.Heyne@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl
<Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Ricardo Benavidez <benavidez@google.com>; Severino,
Lori
<Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Kline, Kelly <Kelly.Kline@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Weekly SJ Call
 
All quiet here... COVID-19 taking all the attention! Thanks for the heads up!
 
Elisabeth Handler
Public Info. Mgr. | OED
City of San Jose
cell: 408 599-9567

From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of Michael Appel
<mappel@google.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 12:00:42 PM
To: javiergonzalez@google.com <javiergonzalez@google.com>; Neaves, Rosario
<Rosario.Neaves@sanjoseca.gov>;
Heyne, Colin <Colin.Heyne@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl
<Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>;
Ricardo
Benavidez <benavidez@google.com>; Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Kline, Kelly
<Kelly.Kline@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Weekly SJ Call
 
 

 

Hey team - need to cancel again. My apologies. Please let me know if there is anything urgent.
Thanks so much, and thanks for understanding.

Weekly SJ Call
When Wed Mar 4, 2020 1pm – 1:30pm
Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Where SFO-FRE215-2-Wind and Rain (2) [GVC] (map)

Joining info meet.google.com/obt-xxgg-iih

Join by phone
+1 715-802-1682  PIN 492451# 
More phone numbers
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Who • Michael Appel
- organizer

• Handler, Elisabeth
• Heyne, Colin
• Wessling, Cheryl
• Kline, Kelly
• Severino, Lori
• Neaves, Rosario
• Javier Gonzalez
- optional

• Ricardo Benavidez
- optional

 
Hi all, this will replace the current calendar invitation for our weekly calls.

Best,

 

Michael

 
 

 

 




